Oi1L CONSERVATION DIviSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240
August 5, 1981

Petro-Lewis Corporation
P.0. Box 509
Levelland, Texas 79336

Gentlemen:

Due to a recently submitted gas-o0il ratio test for your New
Mexico "M" State Well No. 12 located in Unit M of Section 17,
T-22-8, R-37-E, the well 1is being reclassified as an oil well
in the- Eumont Pool effective September 1, 1981, and the gas
allowable is being cancelled that date.

In order that we can assign an oil allowable for the vell, it
will be necessary for you to submit Form C-104 with the first
three sections completed designating the oi1 transporter,
Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION NIVISION

Jderry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1}
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